





GERMAN SANCHEZ

PROFESSIONAL GUITARIST

CONTACT

-  210-454-6734
-  germansanchez@gesguitar.com
-  <https://linktr.ee/gesguitar>
-  San Antonio, Texas

SKILLS

- Music Performance
- Music Composition
- Effective Communication
- Guitar Instruction
- Leadership

EDUCATION

High School Diploma

**BASIS San Antonio Shavano
Campus**

2022

LANGUAGES

- English 
- Spanish 
- French 

PROFILE

My love and passion for music began at a very young and tender age and have since evolved into what I can now proudly call my profession. With the guidance and mentoring by one of the most notorious elite guitarists in Texas, Carlos Sanchez, and unorthodox training in the art of Spanish guitar, I have developed a skillset like no other that has allowed me to play professionally for over half a decade, in different cities, and for thousands of people around the great state of Texas. I specialize in Spanish/Latin styles of music with influences from modern pop, classic rock, jazz, and many other music genres allowing for a varied and entertaining set.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Carlos Guitar Duo 2017 - Present
- HEYLOW Band Lead Guitarist 2020 - 2021
- Head Guitar Instructor At BASIS Shavano 2020 - 2021
- GES Guitar Solo Guitarist 2022 - Present

NOTABLE EXPERIENCE

Notable Venues/Clients:

- San Antonio Botanical Gardens
- KIA Automobile Company
- Toyota Automobile Company
- Valero
- The JW Marriot Hill Country Resort And Spa
- The Historic La Villita
- Grand Hyatt San Antonio
- San Antonio Museum of Art
- Henry B. Gonzalez Convention Center
- La Cantera Event Center
- McNay Art Museum
- The Argyle

Frequently Visited Cities

- San Antonio, TX
- Austin, TX
- Dallas, TX
- Fort worth, TX
- Victoria, TX
- Kingstown, TX
- Gruene, TX